UCC AGENDA

TO: Undergraduate Curriculum Committee Members
FROM: Mr. Brian Gurney, Chair

Undergraduate Curriculum Committee
RE: UCC MEETING

The next UCC meeting will be Wednesday, March 2, 2016, at 4:00 p.m. in the Chancellot’s
Conference Room (McM 209).

L APPROVAL OF MINUTES: February 17
II. ITEMS — FIRST READING

Item 28 BA Major in History. Modification to an existing program.

Item 28.a BA Major in History Teaching Licensure Option. Modification to an existing
program.

Item 28.b Teaching Minor in History. Modification to an existing program.

Item 48 WLDG 153 Metal Fabrication Basics. Change credits from 2 to 3 and change
course description.

Item 48.a WLDG 250 Metals Production. New course.

Item 48.b AAS in Welding and Metal Fabrication. Modification to an existing program.

Item 48.c Certificate of AS in Welding and Metal Fabrication. Modification to an existing
program.

Item 48.d Certificate of AS in Welding for Energy Technology. Modification to an existing
program.

Item 49 ITS 163 MS Windows 8 Configuration. Delete course.
Item 49.a ITS 170 MS Windows Server 2012. Delete course.
Item 49.b ITS 285 Help Desk Infrastructure. Delete course.

Item 51 BMKT 446 Marketing for Entrepreneurs. New course.
Item 51.a BMKT 460 Marketing High-Technology Products and Innovation. New course.
Item 51.b BSBA Major in Business Administration Marketing Option. Modification to an
existing program.
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